Pebruary 5, 1953

Mr, E. J» abel
El Paso Naﬁ. Gas Co,
Farmington, New Maxico

Dear Ed:

I am returning your Notice of Intention to Drill
on El Pago Natural Gas Cos #6 Gartner, NE/4 Sec, 27-30N-8W.
I believe this is the location you asked me about in Farmington
thedhhordaymdnmdthatitmldboallrighttocall
it the #6 Gartner, however you have not indicated who the fee
landowner in this 320-acre section is. Will you please so
indicate on the Notice of Intention to Drill and return it for

approval?
Yours very truly,

Emery Cs Armold
0il & Gas Inspector
District #3
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